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February 21, 1933.

Dear Sir,

criag to your letter of the 2lst

(attins sith regard to the Indien Reserven in the Provinces

of Outérie where this Departant is entitled to a »*l«* I am

of M from your departant ou all. rod werk perforae* d«f
returning herewith copies of

licate, in which are laorparated a list of the reservan

on which are loaated highmys which fora

etinq liaks la connty read uystens ou which werk
arto ording to reporta received frm our Indian 4*

and which may be verified by your Departant

If the 1

reval I would request you to have the agre

re signature of the Dr

neral, after which ou con will be returned to you.

Ia tùLa aumsotien I ould inforn yor

the Cape Croker Reserve, which has in the past been subject to

a suboldy of 80& on read orford ou reads’ which f

nalous of or consenting liaks in county read ay*

not been included in at. Will you kindly advise »»
If a special be prepared to over the 80i

refund for this reserve!

Iours very truly,

A. F.

Turento, Ont-

dian Affaire. (HG 10, Volume 77676, File 23000-18)
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